

Paul Wojcicki Jarocki

Ul. Batorego 10/3, 31-135 Krakow, Poland
Cell: +48 607 345 824
Home: +48 12 634 0786
E-mail: pavo@kki.pl

Objective:

A networking-related position with an international company that requires excellent technical and interpersonal skills and gives the opportunity for continuous learning.

Summary of qualifications:

Thorough understanding of networking protocols and standards.

Over 6 years of experience with the Microsoft Windows NT/2000/XP environment.

Proficient in 3D and graphic design software and website creation tools.

Fluent in English and Polish. Working knowledge of Spanish. Willing to learn other languages.

Education:

School of Management and Banking in Krakow

Krakow, Poland

Computer Science major. Anticipated completion of Bachelor of Science equivalent program is June 2004.

Academy of Fine Arts

Krakow, Poland

Incomplete degree at the Faculty of Industrial Design. Classes included technical drafting and CAD.

Stuyvesant High School in New York City

New York, NY, USA

Assisted the school's Computer Coordinator on helping teachers use IT resources in education. Represented the school at numerous industry conventions and expos.

Certifications:

Microsoft Certified Professional (starting 1998)

Seven certificates proving my expertise in employing Windows NT/2000 solutions in an organization.

Cisco Certified Networking Associate (certified in 2001)

Shows my ability to install, configure, and operate LAN, WAN, and dial access services. Continued interest in topic motivates me to pursue the CCIE certification.

Professional experience:

Network Administrator – School of Management and Banking in Krakow 10.2003 - [...] Krakow, Poland

Successfully employed MIT Kerberos to provide a single sign-on to Windows and Linux workstations. Set up RADIUS authentication for school's new WiFi network.

Consultant - Sport Profil s. c. in Krakow, Poland

9.2002 - 5.2003 **Krakow, Poland**

Designed and maintained company website, translated site contents and product instruction manuals, and localized software.

Network Administrator - International House s. c. in Krakow, Poland 10.2000 - 2.2002 Krakow, Poland

Planned and built network on Windows NT 4.0 implementing user profiles and policies. Supported heterogeneous network environment including mentioned Microsoft Windows NT along with RedHat Linux and Novell Netware. Trained users and provided technical support to entire organization (at two locations).

Webmaster - Macmillan Polska Sp z o. o. in Warsaw, Poland

3.2000 - 8.2001 **Warsaw, Poland**

Designed and created company's first web presence in Poland. Developed educational online games using Perl and Macromedia Flash.

Interests:

Sport climbing and mountain biking. Porsche sports cars. Portrait and macro-photography.